CASE HISTORY

24/01/2017

Care-coordinator / CPN / Nurse Prescriber

Psychosis Service Line

Barnet, Enfield & Haringey Mental Health NHS Trust / 568-60 Silver Street, Enfield EN1 3EP
Tel: 0208-3794142 / Fax: 0208-3795094 / Mob: 0208-7023296

Email: bola.quadri@beh-mht.nhs.uk / Trust Website: www.beh-mht.nhs.uk

Team Manager — George Benyure/ Tel: 0208-3794142/

History
13/10/2015 : Email - sent
From: Dolly Ogunseye
Sent: 13 October 2015 14:19
To: Louise Brown (nee Wainwright)
Subject: RE: HUB case 16175 Deborah Andrews [SEC=PROTECT]
Importance: High ’

Classification: PROTECT
Also forgot to mention that we are still in the process of locating a suitable TA for Ms Andrew pending the time her
case is resolved

Dolly Ogunseye

Anti-Social Behaviour Officer
Housing Anti-Social Behaviour Team
Tenancy Management

Enfield Council

From: Dolly Ogunseye

Sent: 13 October 2015 14:14

To: Louise Brown (nee Wainwright)

Subject: RE: HUB case 16175 Deborah Andrews [SEC=PROTECT]
Importance: High

Classification: PROTECT
Good afternoon Louise,

Sorry | missed your call, | was at a meeting at the time. Called and left a message on your voice mail.

Ms Andrews suffers from a history of mental health, She is currently being supported by Bola Quadri
Care-coordinator / CPN / Nurse Prescriber

Psychosis Service Line

Barnet, Enfield & Haringey Mental Health NHS Trust / 58-60 Silver Street, Enfield EN1 3EP

She made complains about her neighbour at number 109 , harassing , verbally abusing her , intimidating ,
shouting threatening to kill her. The mean concern here is that the perpetrator in question also suffers from
mental health and is known to be very aggressive, violet and anti-police. He has on a few occasions threatened
to kill her and petrified the life out of her.

It was on this basis that a decision was made to move her out immediately.
Hope the above information is useful

Thank you

Dolly Ogunseye

Anti-Social Behaviour Officer

Housing Anti-Social Behaviour Team

Tenancy Management
Enfield Council

Classification: PROTECT
Dolly,
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